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8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ’;ﬁ’
9 FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CAfTFORNIA
10 February 2010 Grand Jury
11
'12 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, }" CR No. 08—1084(A)—CBM'
, ' } _ _
13 Plaintiff, Yy FIRST
) SUPERSEDING.
14 v, J)TNDICTIMENTE
) ;
15 | EDWARD ASLANYAN, ) [18 U.8.C. § 1349: Conspiracy
aka “Bduardo Aslanyan,” ) to Commit Health Care Fraud;
- 16 aka “Eduard Aslanyan,” ) 18 U.8.C. § 1347: Health Care
aka “*Edo,” ) Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 2(b):
17 || CAROLYN ANN VASQUEZ, ) Causing an Act to be Done; 18
aka “*RKat,” ) U.S.C. 1028A: Aggravated :
.18 || ZURAMA CLAUDINA ESPANA, and, ) Identity Theft]
DAVID JAMES GARRISON, ) ' ‘
19 )
Defendants, - )
20 )
21 || The Grand Jury charges:
22 COUNT ONE
23 ' [18 U.8.C. § 1349]
24 Al INTRODUCTORY ALLEGATIONS
25 At all times relevant to this Indictment:
26 The Congpirators
27 1.  Defendants EDWARD ASLANYAN {"ASLANYAN") , alsdrknown as
28 | (*aka”) "Eduardo Aslanyan," aka "Eduard Aslanyan," aka “Edo,”

owned, operated, and controlled a company known as Multiple
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‘Trading, Inc; ("Multiple Trading"), which purported to do -
business in Los Angeles County.at 6308 Woodman Avenue, Van Nuys,

California, within the Central District of California. . Defendant

ASLANYAN used Multiple Trading to, among other things, own,

operate, and contrel numerous fraudulent medical clinics, in and -
around Los Angeles, California, that produced fraudulent
prescriptions and doguments relating to diagnostic and medical
'testsiand durable medical equipment (“DME"), such as power
wheelchairs, power wheelchair_accésso:ies, orthopedic énd
diabetic ghoes, and orthotics, |
| 2. Two of the fraudulent medical clinice defendant
ASLANYAN'owﬁed, operated, and controlled were located at 231 West
Vernon Avenue, -Suite 204, Los Angeles, California (the "West
Vernbﬁ Clinic"); and 7220 Woodman Avenue, Suite 106, Van Nuys,
California {the "Woodman Clinic"), within tHe'Central Digtrict of
Califofnia. | |

3. Defendant CAROLYN ANN VASQUEZ ("VASQUEZ"), aka "Kat,"
was the chief executive officer, secretary, directof, and
registered agent of Multiple Trading. Defendant VASQUEZ managed
the fraudulent medical clinics  owned by defendant ASLANYAN, and
recruited and. hired physicians, physician.assistants, and others
to staff the clinics. | 7

_ 4. Defendant ZURAMA CLAUDINA ESPANA ("ESPANA") was a

physician assistant recruited and hired by defendant VASQUEZ to

work at the Woodman Clinic.

26

27

28

5. Defendant DAVID JAMES GARRISON {“GARRISON”) was a
physician apsistant who worked for defendants ASLANYAN and

VASQUEZ at defendant ASLANYAN's fraudulent medical clinics.

2
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6. Defendant ASLANYAN also owned, operated, and controlled |
his own DME supply companies, which he and other co-congpirators..
used to submit false and fraudulent claims to thé Medicare
Program (“Medicare”)‘for poWer wheelchairs, power wheelchailr
accessories; and other DME. Two of the many DME sﬁpply companies
ASLANYAN owned, operated, and controlled were Vila Medical _
Suppl?, Inc. ("Vila Medical"}, which purported to do business at
14545 Friar Street, Suité 112, Van Nuyé, California; and Blanc
Medical Supplies, Inc. ("Blané Medical"), which purported to do
business at 10983 Glenoaks Boulevard, Pécoima, California{

7. Vila Médical was a Medicare provider with a Medicare
provider nuhber, and purported to provide, among other things,
power wheelchalrs and wheelchair accessories to individuals who
qualified for Medicare benefits. _

a. Blanc Medical was a Medicare provider with a Medicare
Iprovider number, and purported to provide, among other things,
power wheelchairs and wheelchair accessories to individuals who
qualified for'Medicarerbénefitsu- |

9. A co-conspirator known to the Grand Jury ("CCim) _
assisted defendant ASLANYAN, defendant VASQUEZ, and others with
operating and managing Multiple Trading, défendant ASLANYAN' s
fraudulent medical clinics,"and defendant ASLANYAN's DME supply
companies. Along with defendant ASLANYAN-and éther co-
cohspirators, CCl. provided and sold the fraudﬁlent.prescriptions

and documents produced at defendant.ASLANYAN?s fraudulent medical

26

27

28

clinicg to the owners and operators of different DME supply

companies, and assisted defendant ASLANYAN and others in using
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Vila Medical and Blanc Medical to submit false and fraudulent .

claims to Medicare.. ... ... .

The Medicare Program
10. Medicare was a federal health care benefit program,

affecting commerce, that provided benefits to individuals who

were over the age of 65 or dizabled. Medicare was administered

/| by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (“*CMS”), a

federal agency under the United States Department df Healthraﬁd
Human Services.

11. Individuals who qualified for Medicare benefits were
referfed to as Medicare “beﬁeficiaries.” Each beneficiary was
given a unique health identification card number (“HICN"},

12. Medicare was subdivided into several parts, including
Medicare Part B; which covered physician’s services and DME.

13. DME supply companies, physicians, and other health care
providers that provided medical services that were reimbursed by
Medicare were referred to as Medicare “providers.” In order to
participate -in Medicare, providers were required to submit an
application in which the provider agreed to comply with all
Medicare-related laws and regulations. .If Medicare approved a
provider’s application, Medicare assigped-the provider a Medicare
“provider number,” which was used for processing and payment of
¢laims. | -

| 14. A-health care provider with a Medicare provider number

could submit claims to Medicare to obtain reimbursement for

26
27

28

services rendered to beneficiaries.
15. Most providers, including Vila Medical and Blanc

Medical, submitted_their claims electronically pursuant to an

4
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1 | agreement they executed with Medicare in which the providers
20 agreed that they were responsible.for all claims submitted to
3 Medicare by themselves, their employees, and their agents; that
4 || they would submit claims only on behalf of those Medicare
5 [ beneficiaries who had given their written authorization to do so;
6 ‘and that they would submit claiﬁs that were accurate, complete,
g 7 || and truthful.
j 8 16. Medicare generally reimbursed a provider for DME only
; 91 if the DME was prescribed by the beneficiary's physician, the DME
E' 10 )| was medicaily necegsary to the treatment of the beneficiary’s
11 || illness or injury, and the DME supplier provided the DME in
E 12 | accordance with Medicare regulations and guidelines, which -
13 | governed whether a particular item er service would be reimbursed
i 14 || by Medicare. _
% 15 17. CMS contracted with regional contractors to process and
é ‘ 16 || pay Medicare claims. The contractor -that processed and paid
| 17 ﬁedicare DME claims in Southern Celifornia during the relevant
i 18 || time period was first CIGNA and, iater, Noridian. |
i 19 18. To bill Medicare for services rendered, a provider
%- 20 || submitted a claim form (Form 1500) to CIGNA or Noridian. Claims
E 21 J submitted ﬁere required to be truthful, complete, and not
22 | misleading. In addition{ wheﬁ a claim was.submittea, the
23 provider.certified that the services or supplieg covered by the
24 | claim were medically necessary.
25 19. A claim for Medicare reimbursement of DME was required
26 te_set forth, among other things, the beneficiary’s name and
27 || HICN, the type of DME provided to the beneficiary, the date that
28

the DME was provided, and the name and unique physician

5
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identification number (“UPIN”) of the physician who prescribed or

ordered the DME.

20. Under the laws and requlations of the State of
California, a physician assistant could provide only thosg
medical services that the physician assistant was competent to
perform; that were consistent with the physician assistant’s
education, training, and experience; and that were delegated in
writing by a “supervising physician” in a sdelegation of services
agreement” signed and dated by the physician aggistant and the
gupervising physiciah.

B. THE OBJECT OF THE CONS?IRACY

7 21. Beginning in or about March 2007 and continuing_
through in or ébout September 2008, in Los Anéeles County, within
:the Central District of California, and elsewhere, defendants
ASLANYAN, VASQUEZ,lESPANA, and GARRISON, together with others
known and unknown to the Grand Jury, knowingly combined,
conspired, and agreed to commit health care fraud, in violation

of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347.

C.  THE MANNER AND MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY
22. The object of the conspiracy was carried out, and to be
carried out,.in substance, as follows:
a. Defendant ASLANYAN'caused the filing of articles
of incorporation for Multiple Trading'with the State of
California. | |

. . On behalf of Multiple Trading, defendant VASQUEZ

26

27

28

caused the filing of a statement of information with the State of
California that ligted hergelf as the chief executive officer,

secretary, director, and registered agent of Multiple Trading.

6
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1 c, Defendant VASQUEZ caused the filing of a

ious business name statement with Los Angeles County to

3 ]| operate Mﬁltiple Trading under the fictitious name “Advanced

"4 || Medical Services.”

5 . d.  Through Multiple Trading, defendants ASLANYAN and

6 | VASQUEZ, with the assgistance of CCL and other co-conspirators,

7 } operated and managed a serieg of fraudulent medical clinics in

8 | and around Los Angeles County, including, but not limited to, the

9 | West Vernon and Woodman Clinics.

10 e. Defendant VASQUEZ recruited and hired physicians

11 | to work at these clinics in order for her, defendant ASLANYAN,

12 [ and their co-conspirators to obtain and use the phySicians'

13 || names, UPINg, and Medicare provider numbers.

14 ' £. Defendant VASQUEZ recruited one physician, L.L.,

15§ for a position at the Woodman Clinic, but L.L. declined the

16 || pogition. Nevertheless, unbeknownst to L.L., defendant VASQUEZ

17 | caused L.L.'s name to be printed.on a prescription pad, and

18 || caused his name, UPIN, and Medicare provider number to be used

19 || without L L.’s permission,

20 : g. Defendant VASQUEZ recrulted and hired defendant

21 || ESPANA and other physician assistants to work at the clinics.

22 | Defendant VASQUEZ hired defendant ESPANA and other physiciadn

23 | assistants to both refer Medicare beneficiaries for diagnostic

24 | tésting and produce fraudulent prescriptions and documents for

25 || power wheelchairs, powér wheelchair accessories, and other DME

26 || the beneficiaries did not medically need.

27 h. Defendants ASLANYAN and VASQUEZ instructed the

28 | physician agsistants who worked at the West Vernon and Woodman

7
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Clinics, including defendant ESPANA, to produce fraudulent

prescriptions and documents for power wheelchairs, wheelchair
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acceggories, and other DME for Medicare beneficiaries, even
though the beneficiaries did not medically need the power
wheelchairs, power wheelchailr accegsories, or cher DME .

i, Individuals kﬁown as “marketers” recruited.

Medicare beneficiaries to provide the marketerg with their names

and HICNs. The marketers provided this information to co-

congpirators associated with the West Vernon and Woodman Clinics,
and defendants AéLANYAN, VASQUEZ, ESPANA; and GARRISCON then used
this information to refer the beneficiaries for diagnostic
ﬁesting or produce or cause the production of fraudulent
prescriptions and documents reléting_to power wheelchairs, power

wheelchair accessories, and other DME the beneficiaries did not

Amedically need.

3. From in or about March 2007 to in or about May.
2008, defendant GARRISON worked at the West Vernon and Woodman
.dlinics, where he performed physical evaluations, referred
Medicare beneficiaries for diagnostic testing, and produced
fraudulent prescriﬁtidns and documents relating to power
wheelchairsg, power wheeichair accessories, and other DME the
beneficiaries did not medically need. Defendant GARRISON
performed these tasks by using the namés and UPINs of L.L. and
other physicians who did not supervise defendant GARRISON, had

not entered into delegation of services agreements with defendant

26
27
28

GARRISON, and had not authorized defendant GARRISON to perform
medical services or write prescriptions'of documents using their

names or UPINS.
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11 || beneficiarieg did not need. Defendant ESPANA performed these

23 || documents relating to medically-unnecessary power Wheelchairs,

7
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1 ' k. Defendant GARRISON alsoc wrote prescfiptions and
2 || documentas_relating to medically-unnecessary power wheelchairs,
3 powéf wheelchairx accesSoriés, and other DME for Medicare
beneficiaries who never vigited the Wegt Vernon or Wéodman
Clinics or saw defendant GARRISON.

1. From in or about late November 5007 to in_or about
February 2008, defendént ESPANA,pgrformed physical evaluations,
referred beneficiaries for diagnostic testing, and produced-
fraudulent prescriptions and documents relating to power

10 | wheelchairs, power wheelchair accesgories, and other DME the

12 |f tasks by using the nameg and UPINs_of L.L. and other physicians
13 [ who did not supervise defendant ESPANA, had not entered into

14 || delegation of services agreements with defendant ESPANA, and had
15 || not authorized defendant ESPANA to write prescriptions and

16 || documents uging their names of UPINS. '

17 m. In or about January 2008, defendant ESPANA

18 || recruited M.G., a physician, to serxve as her supervising

19 || physician at the Woodman Clinic, and entered into a delegation of
20 | services agreement with M.G. Defendant ESPANA used M.G.’s name
21 || and UPIN to perférm physical evaluations, refer beneficiaries for

22 | diagnostic testing, and prbdube fraudulent prescriptions and

24 | power wheelchair accessories, and.other DME even though M.G. did

25 || not in fact know about or authorize many of these tasks.

26 n. In addition to owning and operating fraudulent
27 medicaliclinicé, defendant ASLANYAN also owned, operated, and

28
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controlled various DME supply companies, including Vila Medical

|.and _Blanc Medical. = _ _ . _ . o e e

o. To conceal defendant ASLANYAN'S ownership of Vila
Medical, CCl1 submitted a Medicare application on behalf of
defendant ASLANYAN and Vila Medical that listed CCl as Vila
Medical‘’s director, and thereby obtained a Medicare provider
numbér.

p: In or about April 2007, defendant AéLANYAN
purchased Blanc Medical pursuant teo a verbal agreement by which
Blanc Medical’s then-owner, G.D., remained the nominee owner of
Blanc Medical, but tfanéferred beneficial ownership to defendant
ASLANYAN. _

d. Defendant ASLANYAﬁ, CCl, and other co-conapirators
provided or sold the fraudulent prescriptions and documents .
relating to power wheelchairs, power wheelchair accessories, and
othe; DME to Vila Medical, Blanc Medical, and other DME supﬁly
companies, some of which defendant ASLANYAN owned, operated, and
controlled, and others of which he did not. The DME supply
companies that defendant ASLANYAN did not own, operate, or
control included, among others, Kimco Médial Supply, Inc.
(*Kimco”), K & K Medical Supply, Inc. (“K & K”), and Contempo:-
Medical Equipment, Inc. (“Contempo” ) .

o r. The above-referenced DME supply companies,
including vila Medical, Blénc Medical, Kimc¢o Medical, K & K, and

Contempo, used the fraudulent prescriptions and documents they

26
27

28

purchased from defendant ASLANYANW, CC1, and cthers to submit

falge and fraudulent_claims to Medicare,

1o
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23. As part of the fraudulent scheme described above, -
defendants ASLANYAN, VASQUEZ, ESPANA, and GARRISON, and others .
known and unknown to the Grand Jury, causéd vila Medical, Bianc
Medical, and other DME supply companies to submit to Medicare
approximately $';18,906,104 of falge and fraudulent Medicare
claims, resulting in Medicare payments of approximately

$11,186,918.

26

27

28

11
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- COUNTS TWO THROUGH ELEVEN
. (18 U.S.C. §§ 1347, 2(b)]
A. IHIEQDHQEQBX_ALLEQAElgﬂﬁ
24, The Grand Jury incorporates by reference and re—alleées
paragraphs 1 through 20.0f this First Superseding Indictment as
though set forth in their entirety here. '
B. THE SCHEME_TO_ DEFRAUD
.25, Beginning in or about March 2007 and continuing throﬁgh
in or about Septemberggobs, in Los Angeles County; within the
Central District of California, and elsewhere,Adefendants
ASLANYAN, VASQUEZ, ESPANA, and GARRISON, together with CCl.and
dthers known and unknown to the Grand Jury, knowinély, willfully,
and with intent to defraud, executed, and attempteé to exXecute, a
scheme and artifice: (a) to defraud a health care benefit
program, namely Medicare,. as'to matérial matters in connection
with the delivery of and payment for heélth care benefits, items,
and sér%ices; and {b) to obtain money from Medicare by means of
material false and fraudulent pietenses and representations and
the conéealment of material facts in connection with the délivéry

cf and péyment for health care benefitsg, items, and services,

C. MEANS TO.ACCOMPﬂISH THE SCHEME TO DEFRAUD

. 26, The scheme operated in substance és described in
Péragraphs 22 and 23 of this First Supefseding Iﬁdiétment, which
are hereby incorporated by reference as though set forth in their
‘entirety hexre. |

Y

/o

12
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_HZj,m_QQ‘QEMapQutm;@e dates set forth below, within the
Central District of California and.elsewhere, the defendants
identified below, for the purpose of executing and attempting_to
execute-ﬁhe fraudulent scheme described above, knowingly and

willfully submitted and caused to be submitted to Medicare the

13
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TWO ASLANYAN 107248829180000 09/05/07 85, 6’75/ Power
5 .11 VASQUEZ : {BLANC) 54,159 wheelchair
1 GARRISON and .
E 12 accessories
; for A.C.
! 13
H THREE ASLANYAN 107352814916000 12/18/07 85,940/ Power
- 14 . VASQUEZ {CONTEMPO) $4,214 wheelchair
ESPANA i . and
15 accessgories
. for L.F.
16 - - :
: FOUR ASLANYAN 108007871526000 01/07/08 35,865/ Power
: 17 VASQUEZ ' (K & K} | $4,106 wheelchair
; GARRISON and .
; 18 accessories
' ’ for A.G.
19 -
’ FIVE A4 ASLANYAN 108007818183000 _ 1/0'7/08 $5,865/ Power
20 | VASQUEZ (KIMCO) $4,106 wheelchair
GARRISON and
21 ' accessories
) for G.C,
22 SIX ASLANYAN 108029829664Q00 " p1/29/08 $5,675/ Power _
23 VASQUEZ (BLANC) $4,159 wheelchair
ESPANA and
accesgories
24 for R.R,
25 | sRVEN | AsTANYAN 108045831940000 p2/14/08 | $5,378/ ‘Power
- A I Pormcaiioy) ST WIEEI TS IT
26 ESPANA ' and: ,
: accessories
27 for H.B.
28




v

14

Clise 2:08-cr-01084-CBM Document 193 . Filed 05/25/10 Page 14 of 15 Page ID #:637 ’
1§ =
2
3 oL
BEIGHT ASLANYAN 108045831941000 02/14/08 85,375/ Power
4 VASQUEZ (BLANC) $3,995 wheelchalr.
e BSPANA and
5 accesgories
for 8.8. '
8 -
NINE ASLANYAN 108112891413000 04/21/08 45,865/ Powex
7 VASQUEY (KIMCO) 54,136 wheelchair
GARRISON and
8 ) accesgories
for M.A.
9
TEN ASLANYAN 108112891415000 04/21/08 | $5,865/ Power
10 VASQUEZ {KIMCO) 54,214 wheelchair
GARRISON and
11 accessories
for T.A.
12 : ‘
ELEVEN | ASLANYAN 108112891414000 04/21/08 85,865/ Power
13 VASQUEZ (KIMCO) 54,214 wheelchaix
GARRISCN and
14 . acceggories
, for G.Aa.
15
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22
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24
25
26
27
28
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COUNT TWELVE
. [18 U.S.C. §§ 1028A, 2(b}]

28. The Grand Jury hereby realleges and incorporates by
reference paragraphg 1 through 20, 22, and 23 of this First.
Superseding Indictment, as though set forth in theilr entirety
here. '

29. Between in or about'November 2067 and in Qr about
September 2008, in Los Angeles County, within the Central
District of California, and‘elsewhere, defendants ASLANYAN,
VASQUEZ, and GARRISON, together with others known and unknown to
the. Grand Jury, knowingly transferred, possessed, ;nd used, and
caused to be transferred, possegsed, and used, without lawful
authority, a meané of identification of another person, that ig,
L.L.'s name and UPIN, during and in reiation to the following
felonies: Conspiracy to Commit Health Care Fraud and Health Care
Fraud, a felony violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 1349 and 1347; as charged in Count One, above.

A TRUE BILL

) : Forepekso
ANDRE BIROTTE JR.
United States Attorney

CHRISTINE C. EWELL

Agsistant United States Attorney . : ,
Chief, Criminal Division | ) 1

BEONG-800 KIM .
Aggistant United Stateg Attornev

26

27

28

Acting Chief, Major Frauds Section

CONSUELO 8. WOQUHEAD
Assistant United States Attorney
Deputy Chief, Major Frauds Section

JONATHAN T. BAUM

Trial Attorney, Fraud Section
United States Department of Justice

15
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| ANDRE BIROTTE JR.

United States Attorney

ROBERT E. DUGDALE

Assistant United States Attorney

Chief, Criminal Division

JONATHAN T. BAUM

Trial Attorney, Fraud Section

Criminal Division, United States Department of Justice
1100 Floor, United States Courthouse
312 North Spring Street
Log Angeles, California 90012
Telephone: (213) 894-6495
Facgimile: (213) 894-2387 .
E-mail: jonathan.baume@usdoj.gov

Attorneys for Plaintiff
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
UNITED STATES CF AMERICA, } CR No. 08-1084 (A)-CBM
: | _
Plaintif£, } PLEA AGREEMENT FOR DEFENDANT

CAROLYN VASQUEZ
V.

EDUARD ALAWYAN et al.,

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
}

1. This constitutes the pléa agreement between Carolyn
Vagquez (“defendant?) and the Fraud Section of the United States
Department of Justice and the United States Attorney’s Office for
the Central District of California (collectivelf “the USAO*) in
the above-captioned case. This agreement is limited to the USA0
and cannot bind any other federal, state, local, or foreign

prosecuting, enforcement, adminlistrative, or regulatory

authorities,

//
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DEFENDANT'S OBLTGATTONS
2. Defendant agrees to:
a) At the earliest opportunity requested by the USAO
and provided by the Court, appear and plead guilty to count one

of the-first superseding indictment in United States v. Eduard

Aslanyan et al, CR No. 08-1084 (B)-CEM.

b) Not contesgt facts agreed to‘iﬁ this agreement.

c) Abide by all agreements regarding sentencing factors
contained in this agréement.

d) Appear for all court appearances, surrender as
ordered for service of sentence, obey all conditions of any bond,
and obey any other ongoing court order in this matter.

é) Not commit any crime; however, of fenges that would
be excluded for sentencing purposes under United States '
Sentencing Guidelines (“U.S.SLG." or “Sentencing Guldelines”)

§ 4A1.2(c} are not within the scope of this agreement.

f) Be truthful at all times with Pretrial Services, the
United States Probation Office, and the Court. |

g) Pa? the applicable special assessments at or before
the time of sentencing unless defendant lacks the ability to pay
and submits a completed financial statement (form OBD-500) to the
USAC prior to sentencing.

3. Defeﬁdant further agreeg:

a) Truthfully to digcloge to law enforcement officiais,

at a date and time to be get by the USAO, the location of,

defendant’s ownership interest in, and all other information
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known to defendant about, all monies, properties, and/or assets
of any kind, derived from or acquired as a result of, or used to
facilitate the commission of, defendant’s illegal activities, and
to forfeit all right, title, and interest in and to such items,
specifically including all right, title, and interest in and to
all United Btates currency, property and assets.

' b) To the Court’s entry of an order of forfeiture at or
before sentencing with regpect to these assets and to the
forfeiture of the assets.

¢) To take whatever steps are necesgary to pass to the
United States clear title to the agsets described above,
including, without limitation, the execution of a consentrdecree
of forfeiture and the completing of any other legal documents
required for the transfer of title to the United States.

d) Not to contest any administrative forfeiture
proceedings or civil judiciai procéedings commenced againgt these
properties. With respect to any criminal forfeiture ordered as a
result of this plea agreement, defendant waives the reguirements
of PFederal Rules of Criminal Procedure 32.2 and 43(a) regarding
notice of the forfeiture in the charging instrument,
announcements of the forfeiture sentencing, and incorporation of
the forfeiture in the judgment.' Defendant acknowledges that
forfeiture of the assete ls part of the sentence that may be
imposed in this case and waives any failure by the Court to
advise defendant of thils, pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal

Procedura 11(b) (1) (J), at the time the Court accepts defendant's
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gullty plea.

e) Not to assist any other individual in any effort
falsely to contest the forfeiture of the assets described above.

f) Not to claim that reasonable cause to seize the
agsets was lacking.

g} To prevent the transfer, sale, destruction, or loss
of any and all assets described above to the extent defendant has
the ability to do so.

h) To fill out and deliver to the USAO a completed
financial statement listing defendant’s assets on a form provided

by the USAO.

THE ﬁSAO'S OBLIGATIONS
4, The USAO agreeé to:
" a) Not contest facts agreed to in thils agreement.
b) Abide by all agreements regarding sentencing factors
contained in ﬁhis agreement .
¢) At the time of sentencing, move to dismies the
remaining counts of the first superseding indictment as against
defendant: and the underyling indictment. Defendant agrees,
however, that at the time of sentencing the Court may consider
the dismissed counts and the underlying indictment in determining
the applicable Sentencing Guidelines range, the propriety and
extent of any departure from that range, and the sentence to be
imposed after consideration of the Sentencing Guidelines and all
other relevant factors underx 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a).

d) At the time of sentencing, provided that defendant
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demonstrates an acceptance of responéibility for the offense up.
to and including the time of sentericing, recommend a two-level
reduction in the applicable Sentencing Guidelines offensge level,
pursuant to U.8.8.G. § 3El.1, and recommend and, if necesgsary,
move for an additional one-level reduction if available under
that section,

e) With respect to count one, recommend that defendant be
sentenced to a term of imprisonment no higher than the low end of
the applicable Sentencing Guidelines range.

NATURE OF THE OFFENSE

5. Defendant understands that for defendant to be guilty
of the crime charged in count one of the first supexseding
indictment (violation of Title 18; United States Code, Section
1349), the following must bhe true:

a) Beginning in or about late 2007, and ending in or
about June 2008, there wasg an agreement between defendant and'dne
or more people to coﬁmit health care fraud, in violation of 18
U.8.C. § 1347; and

b) Defendant became a member of the congpiracy
knowing of its object, and intending te help accomplish it.

Defendant admits that defendant is, in fact, guilty of this .

offenge as described in count one of the first superseding

indictment.
PENALTIES AND RESTITUTION
. 6. Defendant undersgtands that the statutory maximum

gentence that the Court can impose for a violation of Title 18,
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Gnited States Code, S%ction 1349, ig: ten years imprisonment; a
three-year period of supervised release; a fine of $250,000 or
twice the gfoss gain or gross loss resulting from the offense,
whichever 1s greatest; and a mandatory special'assessment of
$100,

7. Defendant understands that defendant will be required
to pay full restitution to thé victiﬁ of the offense. - Defendant
agrees that, in return for the USAO's compliance with its
obligations under this agreement, the amount of restitution is

not restricted to the amounts alleged in the count to which

charges not prosecuted pursuant ?o thig agreement as well as all
rélevant conduct in connection with those charges. Defendant
agrees that the applicable amount of restitution is at least
$2,500,001. Defendant reccognizes that the USAO contends that the
applicable amount is Subsﬁantially higher, that the court can
impose a higher amount at sentenecing, and that Medicare wmay
asgert an overpayment due in a greater amount. Currently, the
USAO belleves that the applicable amount of restitution is
approximately 56,268,899, but the parties recognize and agree
that the USAO's calculation could change based on facts that come
to the attention of the parties prior to sentencing. Defendant
agrees that the regtitution order is not restricted fo any amount
alleged in the counts to which she is pleading guilty. Defendant
further agrees that defendant will not seek the discharge of any

restitution obligation, in whole or in part, in any present or
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-future bankruptcy proceeding.

8. Defendant understands that supervised release ig a
pefiod of time following imprisonment during which defendant will
be gubject to wvarious restrictions and requirements. Defendant
undersfands that if defendant viclates one or more of the
conditions of any supervised release imposed, defendant may be
returned to prison for all or part of the term of supervised
release authorized by statute for the offense that resulted in
the term of supérvised release, which could result in defendant
serving a total term of.imprisonment greater than the statutory
maximum stated above..

9. Defendant understands that, by pleading guilty,
defendant- may bé giving up valuable government benefits and
valuable civicrrights, such as the right.to vote, the right to
posseés a firearm, the right to hold office, and the right to
gerve on a jury. Defendant undefstands that once the Court
accepts defendant’s guilty plea, it will be a federal felony for
defendant to poséess a firearm or ammunition. Defendant
understands that the conviction in this case may also subject
defendant to various other collateral consequences, ilncluding but
not limited to revocation of probation, parole, or supervised
releage in another case and suspension or revocation of a
professional license. Defendant understands that unanticipated
collateral consequences will not serve as grounds to withdraw

defendant’s guilty plea.
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10. Defendant understands that, if defendant is not a
United States citizen, the felony conviction in this case may
subject defendant to removal, also known as deportation, which
may, under some circumstances, be mandatory. The Court cannot,
and defendant’s attorney also may not be able to, . advise
defendant fully regarding the immigration consequences of the
felony conviction in this case. Defendant understands that by
entering a guilty plea defendant waives any claim that unexpected
immigration consegquences may render defendant’s guilty plea
invalid, 7 |

, FACTUAL BASTS

11. Defendant and the USAO agree to the statement oflfacts
sel fdfth in AttachmentrA, which is incorporated by reference
into this agreement. Defendant and the USAO agree that the
statement of facts set forth in Attachment A is sufficient t6
gupport a plea of guilty to the charge described in this
agreement and to establish the Sentencing Guidelines factors set
forth in paragraph i3 beleow, but is noct meant to be a complete
recitation of all facts relevant to the-uﬁderlying criminal
conduct or all facts known to either party that relate to that
conduct.

- SENTENCING FACTORS

12. Defendant understands that in determining defendant’s
sentence the Court is required to consider the factors set forth
in 18 U.S.C. § 3553 (a}{1)-(7)}, including the kinds of sentence

and sentencing range established under the Sentencing Guidelines,
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Defendant understands that the Sentencing Guidelines are advisory
only, that defendant cannot have any expectation of receiving a
gentence within Ehe Sentencing Guidelines range, and that after
considering the Sentencing Guidelines and the other § 3553 (a)
factors, the Court will be free to exeréise its discretion to
impose any sentence it finds appropriate up to the maximum set by
gtatute for the crime of conviction.

13. pPefendant and the USAO agree to the. following
applicable Sentencing Guidelines factors:

Base Offense Level : 6 [U.8.8.G. § 2B1l.1(a) (2)]

Specific Offense

Characterigtics :

{Logs of More Than : 18 [U.5.8.G. § 2B1.1(b) (1) (J)]

$2,500,000)

Acceptance of : -3 [U.S.8.G. §§F 3El.1{(a) and (b)]
Responsibility

Total Offense Level : 21

14. The USAC will agree to a two-level downward adjustment
for acceptance of responsibility (and, if applicable, move for an
additional one-level downward adjustment under U.S.8.G. §
BEl.l(b)f only 1f the conditions set forth in paragraph 4(d)rare
met. Subject to paragraph 26 below, defendant and the USAO agree
nét to seek, argue, or suggest in any way, either orally or in
writing, that any other specific offense characteristics,
adjustments, or departures relating to the offenge level be
imposed. Defendant agrees, however, that if,. after sgigning this
agreement but prior Lo gentencing, defendant were to commilt an

act, or the USAO were to discover a previously undiscovered act

S
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committed by defendant prior to signing this agreement,‘which
act, in the judgment of the USAO, constituted obstruction of
justice within the meaning of U.S.5.G. § 3Cl.1, the USAO would be
free to seek the enhancement set forth in that section.
Defendant: underastands that defendant’s offense level could be
increasged if defendant is a career offender under U.5.8.G. §§
4B1.1 and 4Bl.2. If defendant’s offense level is so altered,
defendant and the USAO will not bs bound by the agreement to
Sentencing Guideline factors set forth above.

15. Defendant understands that there is no agreement as to
defendant's criminal history or criminal history category.

16, Defendant and the USAO reserve the right to argue for a
sentence outside the gentencing range established by the
Sentencing Guidelines based on the factors set forth in 18 U.S.C.
§ 3553 (a) (1), (a)(2), (a)(3), (a)(e), and (a) (7).

WAIVER OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

17. .Defendant understands that by pleading guilty,

defendant gives up the following rights: |

a) The right to persist in a plea of not guilty.

b) The right to a sPeed? and public trial by jury.

¢) The right to the assistance of an attorney at trial,
including tﬁe right tc have the Court appoint an attorney to
represent defendant at trial. Defendant understands, however,
that, despite defendant’s guilty plea, defendant retains the

right to be represented by an attorney -- and, 1f necessary, to

10
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have the Court appoint an attorney if defendant cannot afford one
-~ at every other stage of the proceeding.

d) The right to be presumed innocent and to have the
burden of proof placed on the government to prove defendant |
guilty beyond a reasonable doubt.

| e} The right to confront and cross-examine witnesses
againgt defendant.

£} The right to testify on defendant’s own behalf and
présent evidence in opposition to the charges, including calling
witnesses'and gubpoenaing those witnesses to testify.

g) The right not to be compelled to testify, and, 1if
defendant chose not to testify or present evidence, to have that
cholice not be usged against'defendant.

h) Any and all rights to pursue any affirmative

defenses, Fourth Amendment or Fifth Amendment-claims, and other

pretrial motions that have been filed or could be filed.

WAIVER OF APPEAL OF CONVICTION

18. Pefendant understands that, with the exception of an
appeal based on a claim that defendant’s gquilty plea was
involuntary, by pleading guilty defendant is waiving and giving
up any right to appeal defendant’s conviction on the offenses to
which defendant isg pleading guilty.

LIMITED MUTUAL WAIVER OF APPEAL, OF SENTENCE

19. Defendant agrees that, provided the Court imposes a
term of imprisonment within or below the range corresponding to
an offense level of 21 and the criminal history category.

calculated by the Court, defendant gives up the right to appeal

11
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all of thé following: (a) the procedures and caléﬁlations uged to
determine and impose any portion of the sentence; (b) the term of
imprisonment imposed Ey the Court; (c) the fine imposed by the
Court, provided it is within the statutory maximum; (d) the
amount and terms of any restitution order,'provided it requirés
payment of no more than $6,268,899; (e) the term of probation or
supervised release imposed by the Court, provided it is within
the statutory waximum; and (f) any of the following conditions of
probation or supervised release imposed by thé Court: the
standard conditions set forth in General Orders 318, 01-05,
and/or 05-02 of this Court; the drug testing conditions mandated
by 18AU.S.C. §§ 3563 (a) (5) and 3583(d)}; and the alcohol and drug
use conditions authorized by 18 U.8.C. § 3563(b) (7).

20. The USAQ agrees that, provided the Court imposes a term
of imprisonment within or above the fange corresponding teo an
offense level of 21 and .the criminal history category calculated
by the Court, the USAC gives up its right to appeal ahy portion
of the sentence, with the exception that the USAO reserves the
right to appeal the amount of restitutioﬁ ordered.

RESULT OF WITHDRAWAL OF GUILTY PLEA

21, Defendant agrees that if, after entering a gﬁiity plea
pursuant to thisg agreement, defendant seeks to withdraw and
succeeds in withdrawing defendant’s gullty plea on any basgis
other than a claim andrfinding that entry into this plea
agreement wag involuntary, ﬁhen (a) the USAO will be relieved of

all of its cobligations under this agreement; and (b) should the

12
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USA0 choosge to pursue any charge or any civil, administrative, or
regulatory action that wasg either dismissed or not filed as a
result of this agreement, then (i) any applicable statute of
limitations will be tolled between the date of defendant's
signing of this agreement and the filing commencing any such
action; and (ii) defendant waives and gives up all defenses based
on the statute of limitations, any claim of pre-indictment delay,
or any speedy trial claim with respect to any such action, except
to the extent that suéh defenses sxisted as of the date of
defendant’s signing this agreement,
EFFECTIVE DATE OF AGREEMENT

22. This agreement is effective ﬁpon glgnature and
execution of all required certifications by defendant, |
defendant’'s counsel, and .an Assiétant United States Attorney or
Departmént of Justice Trial Attorney.

BREACH OF AGREEMENT

23. Defendant agrees that if defendant, at any time afterxr
the signature of this agrecement and execution of all required
certifications by defendant, defendant’s counsel, and an
Assistant United States Attorney or Department of Justice Trial
Attorney, knowingly viqlates or fails to perform any of
defendant’s cbligations under this agreement ("a breach”), the
USAO may declare this agreement breached. All of defendant’s.
obligations are material, a single breach of this agreement is

sufficient for the USAO to declare a breach, and defendant shall

‘not be deemed to have cured a breach without the express

13
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1} agreement of the USAO in writing. If the USAC declares this

2 || agreement breachéd, and the Court finds such a breach to have

3 || cccurred, then: (a) i1f defendant has previously entered a guilty
4 | plea pursuant to this agreement, defendant will not be able to

5 | withdraw the guilty plea, and (b} the USAO will be relieved of
6lall its obligatiohs under this agreemenﬁ.

7 24. Following the Court’s finding of a knowing breach of

8 | thig agreement by defendant, should the USAO.choose to fgrsue any
9 | charge or any civil, administrative, or regulatory action that

10 | was either dismissed or not filed as a result of this agreemént,
11 || then: .

12 a) Dgfendant agrees that any applicable statute of

13 || limitations is tolled betweeﬁ the date of defendant’s signing of
14 || thig agreement and the filing commencing any such action.

15 , - b) Defendant waives and gives up all defenses based on
16 || the statute of limitations, any c¢laim of pre-indictment delay, or
17 || any speedy trial claim with respect to any such action, except to
18 || the extent that such defenses existed as of the date of

19 defendant’s gigning this agreement.

20 | c) Defendant agrees thal: (1) any statements made by

21 || defendant, under oath, at the guilty plea hearing (if such a

22 | hearing occurred'prior'to the breach); {ii) the agreed to factual
23 [ basis statement in this agreement; and (iil) any evidence derived
24 | £rom such gtatements, shall be admissible against defendant in

25 || any such action against defendant, and defendant waives and gives
26 | up any claim under the United States Constitution, any statute,

27
14
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 Rule 410 of the Federal Rules of Evidence, Rule 11{f) of the
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, or any other-federal rule,
that the statements or any evidence derived from the statementé
gshould be suppressed or are inadﬁissible.

COURT AND PROBATION OFFICE NOT PBARTIES

25. Defendant understands that the Court and the United
States Probation Office are not parties to this agreement and
need not accept any of the USAO’'s sentencing recommendations or
the parties’ agreements to facts ox sehtencing factors.

26. Defendant understands that both defendant and the USAO
are free to: (a) supplemént the facts by supplying relevant
information to the United States Probation Office and the Court,
(b) correct ahy aﬁd all factual misstatements relating te the
Court’s Sentencing Guidelines calculations, and (¢) argue on

‘appeal and collateral review that the Court’s Sentencing
Guidelineg calculations are not error, although each party agrees
to maintain ite view that the calculations in paragraph 13 are
consistent with the facts of this case., While this paragraph
permits both the USAC and defendant to submit full and complete
factual information to the United States Probabtion Office and the
Court, even if that factual informaticn may be viéwed as
inconeistent with the facts agreed to in this agreement, this
paragraph doeg not affect defendant’s and the USAO’'s obligations
not to contest the facts agreed to in this agreement.

27. Defendant understands that even if the Court ignores

any sentencing recommendation, finds factg or reaches conclugions

15

41




Case 2:08-cr-01084-CBM Document 246 Filed 03/23/11 Page 16 of 22 Page ID #:942

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
1.7
18
i9

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

different from those agreed to, and/or imposes any gentence up to
the maximum established by statute, defendant cannot, for that
reason,-withdraw'defendant;s guilty plea, and defendant will
remain bound to fulfill all defendant’s obligationgs undex this
agreement. Defendant underétands that no one —-- not the
prosecutor, defendant’s attorney, or the Court —~- can make a
binding prediction or promise regarding the sentence defendant
will receive, except that it will be within the statutory-
maximum.
NO ADDITICNAL AGREEMENTS

28. Defendant understands that, except as set forth herein,
there are no promises, understanﬁings, or agreemenis bétween the
USAO and defendant or‘deféndant’s attorney, and that no
additional promise, understanding, or agreement may be entered

into unless in a writing signed by all parties or on the record

in court.

//
//
/!

16
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PLEA AGREEMENT. PART OF THE GUILTY PLEA HEARING

2 29. The parties agree that this agreement will he
3 | considered part of the record of defendant’s guilty plea hearing
4 as if the entire agreement had been read into the record of the

in

proceeding.
6 || AGREED AND ACCEPTED

7 i UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S QFFICE.
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

ANDRE BIROTTE JR.
9 United States Attozney

10 - 3
|
11 ' 'ZEBAI
R AN N . BAUM 5ﬁtq'
12 || Txj torney, Fraud Section
O States Department of Justice
13 oy .
e 4-*"’/
14 Cﬂ,ﬁf;;/ff o :5. N o
5fﬁ?;/ﬁﬁgﬁéﬁiﬁhm/ : oA ]/
15 || CAROCHRN VASQU Date
Defe nt
16
17 ) J / 27 [1f
18 || DAVIY “KEED hd bate ' /

attorney for'Defendant
19 |} Carolyn Vasquez

21
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
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CERTIFICATION OF DEFENDANT

T have read this agieement in its entirety. I nave had
enough time to review and consider. this agreement, and I have
carefully and thoroughly discussed every part of it with my
lattorney. I understand the terms of this agreement, and T
voluntarily agree to those terms. I have discuséed the evidencé
with my attorney, and my aﬁtorney ﬁas advised me of my rights, of
possible pretrial motions that might he filed, of possible
defenses that might be asserted either prior to or at trial, of
the sentencing factors set forth in 18 U.5.C. § 3553{a), of
relevant Sentencing Guidelines provisions, and of the

consequences of entering into this agreement. No promises,

inducements, or representations of any kind have been made to me

other than those contained in this agreement. No one has
threatened or forced me in any way to enter into this agreement,
T am satisfied with the representation of my attorney in this
matter, and I am pleading guilty because 1 am guilty of the
charges and wish to take advantage of the promises set forth in

+this agreement, and not for any other reason,

& 7f{?,f“q - .
; . f.._f-"( /,I e i i S ) ; o 3L :
Y AP ABA3
CAROLYN VASQURY Date

Defendant

18
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1 CERTIFICATION OF DEFENDANT’S ATTORNEY

2 ' I am Carolyn Vasquez’s attorney. I have carefully and

3 | thoroughly discussed every part of this agreement with my client.
4 | Further, I have fully advised my ciient of her rights, of

5 || possible pretrial motions that might be filed, of possible

6 || defenses that might be asserted either prior to or at trial, of
7l the sentencing factors set forth in 18 U,8.C. § 3553(a), of

8 | relevant Sentencing Guldelines provisions, and of the

9 | consequences of entering into this agreement. To my knowledge:
10 [ no promises, inducements, or representations of any kind héve

11 [ been made to my client other than those contained in this

12 | agreement; no one has'th;eatened or forced my client in aﬁy way
13. to enter into this agreement; my client’s decision to enter into

14 | this agreement is an informed and voluntary one; and the factual

15 | badis seft £6rth in this agreement is sufficient to support my

of a guilty plea pursuant to this agreement.

33t
DAVID REED U | Pate

19 || Attorney for DEfendant
Carclyn Vasguez

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
21
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ATTACHMENT A

STATEMENT OF FACTS TO THE PLEA AGREEMENT FOR CAROLYN VASQUEZ

. Defendant Carolyn VASQUEZ (“WASQUEZ”) and the USAO agree and
stipulate to the following facts:
1. At all times relevant to this plea agreement, the
Medicare ProgramA(“Medicare”) was a fedet@l health care bhenefit
program, as defined by Title 18, United States Code, Section 24(b).

2. From in or about late 2007 to in or about June 2008,

defendant VASQUEZ agreed, conspired, and combined with her co-

defendants, Eduard Aslanyan (“Aslanyan”} and Armen Shagoyén
{("Shagoyan”), to perpetrate a‘scheme to defraud Medicare through
two medical c}inics which Aslanyan and $hagoyéﬁ operated through
“Multiple Trading, Ine.” (“Multiple Trading”), é coxporation
Aslanyan formed in Febrﬁaxy 2007, Defendant VASQUEZ-worked for
Multiple Trading, and knew of the fraud scheme at the clinics prior

to her employment at Multiple Trading.

3. One of the fraudulent medical clinics that Aslanyan and

$hagoyan operated through Multiple Trading was located at 231 West

Vernon Aventie, Log Angeles, California (the “West Vernon Clinic”),

within the Central District of California, and did business under
the fictitious name “Advanced Medical Services.” The West Vernon
Clinic later moved to a bullding at 7220 Woodman Avenue, LoO§
Angeles, California (the. “Weodman Clinic®”), within the Central
District of California, and continued to do busineas as Advanced

Medical Services,.

Ny
q k(i;{/ Def. Initials
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4. Defendant VASQURYZ recruiled physicians and physician
assistants to work at both the West Vernon and Woodman Cliniecs.

Defendant VASQUEZ solicited these physicians and physicilan

assistants through internet websites and by other means. Defendant

VASQUEY told the physicians that they would be the medical
directors of the clinics, but that if they did nobt want to work aﬁ
the cliniecs full time, the clinics would hire physicilan assistants
to work at the c¢linics and examine patients.

5. Defendant VABQUEZ’s co-couspirator, Shagoyan, told the

physicians that the clinics would provide the personnel to staff

the clinice, and, in fact, both the West Vernon and Woodman Clinics

were already staffed when defendant VASQUEZ began recruibting

physicians and physician assistants to work at the clinics.

Defendant VASQUEZ assisted the physiclans in obtaining Medicare
provider numbers and entering intn Enanagement agreements with
Multiple Trading and other wanagement companies, under which

Multiple Trading and the other companies managed the clinics in

exchange for seventy-five percent of the revenue the physiclans

received from Medicare.

6. Although defendant VASQUEZ did noi: have full knowledge of
the scope of the Medicare fraud scheme at the West Vernon and
Woodman Clinics, defendant VASQUEZ knew that her co-conspirators
were using the names and Medicare provider numbers of physicians
who both worked and did not work at the West vernon and Woodman
Clinics to subnil false ¢laims to Medicare seeking reimbursement
for services these physicians did not perform and for power
T
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wheelchairs, medical eguipment, and diagnostic tests that the
physicians did not order.

7. After defendant VASQUEZ learned that the West Vernon and
Wéodman Clinics wére invalved in Medicare fraud, she continued to

recruit physicians and physician assistants for the clinies.

Defendant VASQUEZ's conduct resulted in the submission of false

claims to Medicare, and Medicare paying approximately $6,268,839 on
those claims,

6. In or about late 2007, a physician, L.L,, contacted
defendant VASQUEZ and applied for a position at the Woodman Clinic,
but L.L. did not accept the position and did not work at the
Woodman Clinie. Defendant VASQUEZ learned that her co-consplrators
had ordered prescripbion pads printed with L.L.’s name aﬁd‘Medicare
provider number., The prescription pads represented that L.L. was
a physiciarn at the Woodman Clinic, which defendant VASQUEZ knew was
not true, Unbeknownst to L.L., and at the behest of her co-
conspirator&; defendant VASQUEZ persuaded a physician assistant
working at the Woodman Clinic te produce fraudulent prescriptions
and medical documﬁntafion for diagnostic tests, power wheelchailrs,
and other medical equipment in L.L.’s name: knowing full well that
I..L. did not work at the Woodman Clinic.

9, befendant VASQUEZ commitied the acts described above

willfully, and with the intent to defraud Medicare.
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United States District Court
Central District of California
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA vs, - Docket No. CRO8-1084(A) CBM
Defendant _CAROLYN ANN VASQUEZ social Security No. JJ] ] B AL
C
s - 12;‘:'1’},“ Amn, Carolyn Aslanyan, Carolyn McCrary, (Last 4 digis)

JUDGNENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER

MONTH DAY YEAR

In the presence of the attorney for the government, the defendant appeared itz person on this date. |__Jan. 09 2012
COUNSEL, : David Robert Reed, appointed
) {Naine of Counsel)
PLEA I El GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that there is a factual basis for the plea. D NOLO D NOT
. CONTENDERE GUILTY

FINDING I There being a finding/verdict of GUILTY, defondant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of: ,
: Conspiracy to Commit Health Care Fraud, as charged in Count 1 of the First Superseding Indictment, in violation of 18 U.S.C.
1349,
JUDGMENT]| The Court asked whether there was any reason why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause 1o the
AND PROB/ | contrary was shown, or appeared to the Court, the Court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that:
COMM Pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, it is the judgment of the Court that the defendant i is hereby committed to the
ORDER custody of the Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a term of:
Sixty (60) Months.
Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be placed on superwsed releasc for a term of Three (3) Years under the
following terms and conditions: (1) the defendant shall comply with General Order No. 01-05; (2) the defendant shall comply
with the rules and regulations of the United States Probation Office and General Order 05-02; (3) the defendant shall refrain from
any unlawful use of a controlled substance. The defendant shall submit to one drug test within 15 days or release from
imprisonment and at least two periodic drug tests thereafter, not to excecd eight tests per month, as directed by the Probation
Officer; (4) the defendant shall participate in an outpatient substance abuse treatment and counseling program that includes
urinalysis, breath, and/or sweat patch testing, as directed by the Probation Officer. The defendant shall abstain from using illicit
drugs, and abusing prescription medications during the period of supervision; (5) during the course of supervision, the Probation
Officer, with the agreement of the defendant and defense counsel, may place the defendant in a residential drug treatment
program approved b the United States Probation office for treatment of narcotic addiction or drug dependency, which may
include counseling and testing, to determine if the defendant has reverted to the use of drugs, and the defendant shall reside in the
treatment program until discharged by the Program Director and Probation Officer; (6) as directed by the Probation Officer, the
defendant shall pay all or part of the costs of treating the defendant’s drug dependency to the aftercare contractor during the
period of community supervision, pursuant to 18 U.S.C, section 3672. The defendant shall provide payment and proof of
payment as directed by the Probation Officer; (7) the Court authorizes the Probation Officer to disclose the Presentence Report to
the substance abuse treatment provider to facilitate the defendant’s treatment for narcotic addiction or drug dependency. Further
redisclosure of the Presentence Report by the treatment provider is prohibited without the consent of the sentencing Judge; (8)
—during-the-period-of- eomnmnity supervision-the-defendant shall pay the special assessment and restitution in accordance with this

Judgment’s orders pertaining to such payment; (9) the defendant’s employment is subjeci to the prior approval of the Probation

Officer. The defendant is prohibited from working for any employer which submits claims to any government funded health care

benefits program; (10) the defendant shall cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample from the defendant; (11) the defendant

shall apply all monies received from income tax refunds, lottery winnings, inheritance, judgments and any anticipated or

unexpected financial gains to the outstanding court-ordered financial obligation.

Tt is ordered that the defendant shall pay to the United States a special assessment of $100, which is due immediately but may be
" paid during the term of supervised release. Any unpaid balance shall be due during the period of imprisonment, at the rate of not
- less than $25 per quarter, and pursuant to the Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financial Responsibility Program.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall pay restitution in the total amount of $6,268,899 pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section

CR-104 (03/11) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER
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3663A. The amount of restitution ordered shall be paid to Medicare.

Restitution shall be due during the period of imprisonment, at the rate of not less than $25 per quarter, and pursuant to the Bureau
of Prisons’ Inmate Financial Responsibility Program. If any amount of the restitution remains unpaid after release from custody,
nominal monthly payments of at least 10% of defendants’ gross monthly income, but not less than $125, whichever is greater,
during the period of supervised release and shall begin 30 days after the commenceiment of supervision. Nominal restitution
payments are ordered s the Coutt finds that the defendant’s economic circumstances do not allow for either immediate or future
payment of the amount ordered.

The defendant shall be held jointly and severally liable with co-participants, Armen Shagoyan, Edward Aslanyan, David Garrison

- and Claudina Zurama (CR08-1084 CBM) for the amount of restitution ordered in this Judgment. The victims’ recovery is limited

to the amount of their loss and the defendant’s liability for restitution ceases if and when the victims receive full restitution,

—Pursuant to 18 U.8.C-Section 3612(f)(3)(A), interest on the restitution ordered is waived because the defendant does not-have the

ability to pay interest, Payments may be subject penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 3612(g)

All fines are waived as it is found that the defendant does not have the ability a pay a fine in addition to restitution.

It is further ordered that the defendant surrender herself to the institution desighated by the Bureau of Prisons on or before April
11, 2012 at 12:00 Noon. In the absence of such designation, the defendant shall repoit on or before the same date and time, to the

- United States Marshal located at Roybal Federal Building, 255 East Temple, Sireet, Los Angeles, California 90012,
. The Court RECOMMENDS that the defendant be allowed to participate in the Bureau of Prisons’ drug rehabilitation program

and that the defendant be designated to serve her senfence at an institution in the Southern California,

It is further ordered that the defendant’s bond be exonerated upon surrender to custody and that the defendant’s passport be
turned over to her son, Victor Michael Smushkevich, upon surrender to custody.

1t is further ordered that the defendant shall keep the 9 Circuit advised of her current address.

In the interest of justice, Indictment CRO8-1084 CBM and the remaining Counts in the First Superseding Indictment (CROS-
1084(A)CBM), are hereby dismissed,

The defendant is advised of her right to appeal and if the defendant so requests, a Notice of Appeal shall be filed by defense
counsel

In addition to the special conditions of supervision imposed above it is hereby ordered that the Standard Conditions of
Probation and Supervised Release within this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of supervision,
reduce or extend the period of supervision, and at any time during the supervision penod or within the maximum period
permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke supervision for a violation occurring dunng the supervision period.

January 9, 2012 ' ' @ W
Date ' CONS'UELO B. MARSHALL
TNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

1t is ordered that the Clerk deliver a copy of this Judgment and Probation/Commitment Order to the U.S, Marshal or othey
qualified officer.

R _Clmkruw1smsLCouﬂ

qﬂﬁﬁy«

De¢puty [Clerk *
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| / fé/l

Filel Date 7
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The defendant shall compiy with the standard conditions that have been adoptéd by this court (set forth below).

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE

While the defendant is on probation or supervised release pursuant to this judgment:

The defendant shail not commit another Federal, state or local crime;
the defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the written
permission of the court or probation officer,

the defendant shall report to the probation officer as directed by the

court or probation officer and shall submit a truthful and complete

written report within the first five days of each month;

““the deferidant shall answer truthfully ali iriquitiés by the probation
officer and follow the instryctions of the probation officer;
the defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other
family responsibilities; ‘
the defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless
excused by the probation officer for schoolmg, training, or other
acceptable reasons;
the defendant shall notify the probation ofﬁcer at least 10 days prior
to any change in residence or employment;
the defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not
purchase, possess, use, distribute, or administer any narcotic or other
controlled substance, or any paraphernalia related to such substances,
except as prescribed by a physician;
the defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances
are illegally sold, used, distributed or administered;

10.

1L

12,
13.

14,

15,
i6.

the defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal
activity, and shall not associate with any person convicted of a felony
unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer;

-the defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any

time at home or elsewhere and shall permit confiscation of any
contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer;

the defendant shall notify the probation officer withis 72 hours of
being arrested or questioned by a law enforcement officer;

the defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer
oraspecial agent of a law enforcement agency without the permission
of the court;

as directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third
parties of risks that may be occasioned by the defendant’s criminal
record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit the
probation officer to make such notifications and to conform the
defendant’s compliance with such notification requirement;

the defendant shall, upon release from any period of custody, report
to the probation officer within 72 hours;

and, for felony cases only: not possess a firearm, destructlve device,
or any other dangerous weapon,

CR-104 (03/11)

JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER
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The defendant will also comply with the following special conditions pursuant to Genetal Order 01-05 (set forth
below). ,

STATUTORY PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PAYMENT AND COLLECTION OF FINANCIAL SANCTIONS

The defendant shall pay intetest on a fine or restitution of more than $2,500, unless the court waives interest or unless the
fine or restitution is paid in full before the fifteenth (15") day afier the date of the judgment pursuant to 18 U.s.C. _§3612(t?(}).
Payments may be subject to penalties for default and delinguency pursuant to 18 U.8.C. §3612(g). Interest and penalties pertaining
to restitution, however, are not applicable for offenses completed priox to April 24, 1996.

Ifall or aﬁy pdrtion of a fine or restitution ordered remains unpaid after the termination of supervision, the defendant shall
pay the balance as directed by the United States Attorney’s Office. 18 U.S.C. §3613,

The defendant shall notify the United States Attorney within thirty (30) days of any change in the defendant’s mailing
address or residence until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments are paid in full. 18 U.S.C. §3612(b)(1)(F).

" The defendant shall notify the Court throngh the Probation Office, and noiify the United States Attorney of any material
change in the defendant’s economic circumstances that might affect the defendant’s ability to pay a fine or restitution, as required
by 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). The Court may also accept such notification from the government or the victim, and may, on its cwn
motion or that of a party or the victim, adjust the manner of payment of a fine or restitution-pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). See
also 18 U.S.C. §3572(d)(3) and for probation 18 U.S.C. §3563(a)(7).

Payments shall be applied in the following order:

1. Special assessments pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3013;
2. Restitution, in this sequence:
Private victims (individual and corporate),
Providers of compensation to private victims,
The United States as victim;
3.Fine; ,
4. Comimunity restitution, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3663(c); and
5. Other penalties and costs,

~ SPECYAL CONDITIONS FOR PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE

As directed by the Probation Officer, the defendant shall provide to the Probation Officer: (1) a signed release authorizing
credit report inquiries; (2) federal and state income tax returns or a signed release authorizing their disclosure; and (3) an accurate
financial statement, with supporting documentation as to all assets, income and expenses of the defendant. In addition, the
defendant shall not apply for any loan or open any line of credit without prior approval of the Probation Officer.

‘The defendant shall maintain one personal checking account. All of defendant’s income, “monetary gains,” or other
pecuniary proceeds shall be deposited into this account, which shall be used for payment of all personal expenses. Records of all
other bank accounts, including any business accounts, shall be disclosed to the Probation Officer upon request.

" The defendant shall not transfer, sell, give away, or otherwise convey any asset with a fair market value in excess of $500
without approval of the Probation Officer until all financial obligations imposed by the Court have been satisfied in full.

These conditions are in addition to any other conditions imposed by this judgment.

RETURN

I have executed the within Judgment and Commitment as follows:

CR-104 (03/11) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER
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-1 Defendant delivered on _ to
Defendant noted on appeal on
Defendant released on

Mandate issued on

Defendant’s appeal determined on

Defendant delivered on _ to

at

the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons, with a certified copy of the within Judgment and Commitment.

United States Marshal

By
Date Deputy Marshal

CERTIFICATE

I'hereby attest and certify this date that the foregoing document is a ful, true and correct copy of the original on file in my
office, and in my legal cusiody.

Clerk, U.S. District Court

By
Filed Date _ : Deputy Clerk

—

FOR U.S. PROBATION OFFICE USE ONLY

Upon a finding of violation of probation or supervised release, I understand that the court may (1) revoke supervision, (2) extend
the term of supervision, and/or (3} modify the conditions of supervision.
These conditions have been read to me, I fully understand the conditions and have been provided a copy of them.

(Signed)
7 L Defendant Date

U. 8. Probation Officer/Designated Witness Date
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